AGENDA
Committee of the Whole
October 15, 2025
9:00 a.m.

10.

CALL TO ORDER
CHANGES TO AGENDA & ADOPTION OF AGENDA
CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

DELEGATIONS

4.1 Edward Gushnowski - 9:15 a.m.
4.2 James McCrimmon - 9:30 a.m.

COUNCILLOR REQUESTS (INFORMATION / PROGRAM REQUESTS)
6.1 Division Reports
6.2 Councillor Request Report

ADJOURNMENT



Committee of the Whole
Meeting Minutes

September 10, 2025
9:00 a.m.

Members Present: Reeve Roger Konieczny, Division 3
Deputy Reeve Kevin Bentley, Division 7
Councillor Joey Nafziger, Division 1
Councillor Eric Anderson, Division 2
Councillor Cliff Wowdzia, Division 4
Councillor Tara Kuzio, Division 5
Councillor Carl Ogrodnick, Division 6

Administration Present: Pat Podoborozny, Chief Administrative Officer
Jason Warawa, Director of Corporate Services
Norm De Wet, Director of Operations

1. CALLTO ORDER

Reeve Konieczny called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

2. CHANGES TO AGENDA & ADOPTION OF AGENDA

2025-W082
Moved by: Councillor Kuzio
THAT the Agenda for the September 10, 2025 Committee of the Whole meeting be
adopted as presented.
Carried

3. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

2025-W083
Moved by: Councillor Wowdzia
THAT the August 14, 2025 Committee of the Whole meeting minutes be adopted as
presented.
Carried



COUNCILLOR REQUESTS (INFORMATION/PROGRAM REQUESTS)

6.1 Divisional Reports
6.2 Councillor Request Report
2025-wW084

Moved by: Councillor Nafziger
THAT the Divisional Reports and Councillor Request Report be accepted as presented.
Carried

7. CLOSED SESSION

2025-W085

Moved by: Councillor Kuzio
THAT the Committee of the Whole meet in private to discuss matters protected from

disclosure under the Access to Information Act (ATIA) specifically Section 29, Advice
from officials, at 9:19 a.m.

Carried

7.1  Waste Management

AITA Section 29, Advice from officials

Name Reason/Purpose

Pat Podoborozny Strategic Leader of the Organization

Jason Warawa Strategic Leader of the Organization

Norm De Wet Strategic Leader of the Organization
7.2  Town of Vegreville Recreation Agreement

AITA Section 29, Advice from officials

Name Reason/Purpose

Pat Podoborozny Strategic Leader of the Organization

Jason Warawa Strategic Leader of the Organization

Norm De Wet Strategic Leader of the Organization

Norm De Wet and Jason Warawa left the meeting at 9:48 a.m.

7.3  Municipal Indicators

AITA Section 29, Advice from officials

Name Reason/Purpose

Pat Podoborozny Strategic Leader of the Organization

Norm De Wet entered the meeting at 10:03 a.m.




8. OPEN SESSION

2025-W086
Moved by: Councillor Anderson
THAT the Committee of the Whole meeting revert to open session at 10:19 a.m.

Carried

10. ADJOURNMENT

Reeve Konieczny declared the meeting adjourned at 10:20 a.m.

Reeve

Chief Administrative Officer



M COUNTY OF DELEGATION PRESENTATION FORM
I

Box 550, 4909-50 Street, Vegreville, AB, T9C 1Ré Phone: 780-632-2082
https://www.minburncounkty.ab.ca

Delegate Information

Name of Organization/Person: _Edward Gushnowski

Name of Presenter(s): Edward Gushnowski
Address:
Phone Number: Email :

[©1 1 consent to the release of my name in the public agenda package.

Please provide a brief description of the nature of the presentation.
To appeal invoice for fighting fire on April 25, 2025 at 51225RR105

I consent to the documentation being posted publicly unless specifically protected under
the Protection of Privacy Act (POPA). Specify supporting documentation.

Documentation of burning permit #2128

Are you requesting a specific action be taken by Council? If so, please provide a brief outline
of the request:

Council to consider that this fire to be no fault fire

Does the delegation reguire any special equipment? (Overhead projector, laptop, etc.)

O Yes No Please specify




Have vyou reviewed and understood County of Minburn's Council

Information/Guidelines listed below?

Yes O No

Date and Signature

Name: Edward Gushnowski

Date: 0971172635 i

Signature:

Confirmation:

Delegation

Delegations are not confirmed until you have been contacted by the County of Minburn with

the date and time of your presentation.

Delegation Information / Guidelines (as outlined in County of Minburn Bylaw 1290-19)

9. DELEGATIONS

(a) Individuals or groups may request an appointment to be heard by Council

as a delegation.

{b) Requests for appointments with Council from individuals or groups shall
be made to the CAO in writing or electronically at least seven (7) days

prior to a Regular Council or Committee of the Whole meeting.

(c) The request to be heard as a delegation must clearly identify the reason

or purpose of the presentation.

(d) After reviewing the request to be heard as a delegation, the CAQ will
schedule the delegation to be heard by Council at a Regular Council

meeting or Committee of the Whole meeting.

(e) The CAO has the authority to deny or postpone delegation requests for

any reason, unless otherwise directed by Council.

(f) Presentations shall be [(imited to fifteen minutes unless prior

arrangements and approval have been received by the CAO.

Collection and Use of Personal Information

Persanal information is collected in accordance with Section 4 of the Protection of Privacy Act (POPA)
and will be used for purposes of managing and administering public hearings, public presentations and
open house presentations. If you have any questions regarding the collection and use of your personal

information, please email caoc@minburncounty.ab.ca.




M —— DELEGATION PRESENTATION FORM
I

Box 550, 4909-50 Street, Vegreville, AB, T9C 1R6 Phone: 780-632-2082
https: //www.minburncounty.ab.ca

Delegate Information

Name of Organization/Person: James McCrimmon

Name of Presenter(s): James McCrimmon
Address:
Phone Number: Email:

E‘”/[ consent to the release of my name in the public agenda package.

Please provide a brief description of the nature of the presentation.
wcu.l ‘;( “ K‘E - md}e’-}_ +o P"‘ﬁ&.é’ru—!' 'Hﬁ £e-“h:,t-'-i>‘- fo ﬂd‘fi ﬁdﬂéﬂj‘ﬁ
do  be AMlogek T +re THP.

TAK pheA Hevng & Force MAin Sewor Sgstom From Ho Acorgas o HeTows
¥ Vegevila

I consent to the documentation being posted publicly unless specifically protected under
the Protection of Privacy Act (POPA). Specify supporting documentation.

Are you requesting a specific action be taken by Council? If so, please provide a brief outline
of the request:

Worldd Ulke A Letn of Dxassion onHe gipoc A Kough Thwe live
i?}.” +he P.“‘a\'\laf + Be Malgble 4o Bud f«ﬂ

Does the delegation require any special equipment? {Overhead projector, laptop, etc.)
[ Yes No Please specify




Have vyou reviewed and understood County of Minburn's Council

Information/Guidelines listed below?
Yes [ No

Date and Signature

Name: James McCrimmon

Date: 10/08/2025

Signature:

Confirmation:

Delegation

Delegations are not confirmed until you have been contacted by the County of Minburn with

the date and time of your presentation.

Delegation Information / Guidelines (as outlined in County of Minburn Bylaw 1290-19)

9. DELEGATIONS

(a) Individuals or groups may request an appointment to be heard by Council

as a delegation.

(b)  Requests for appointments with Council from individuals or groups shall
be made to the CAO in writing or electronically at least seven (7) days

prior to a Regular Council or Commitiee of the Whole meeting.

(c)  The request to be heard as a delegation must clearly identify the reason

or purpose of the presentation.

(d)  After reviewing the request to be heard as a delegation, the CAO will
schedule the delegation to be heard by Council at @ Regular Council

meeting or Committee of the Whole meeting.

(e) The CAQ has the authority to deny or postpone delegation requests for

any reason, unless otherwise directed by Council.

(f)  Presentations shall be limited to fifteen minutes unless prior

arrangements and approval have been received by the CAQO,

Collection and Use of Personal Information

Persenal information is collected in accordance with Section 4 of the Protection of Privacy Act (POPA)
and will be used for purposes of managing and administering public hearings, public presentations and
open house presentations. If you have any questions regarding the collection and use of your personal

information, please email cac@minburncounty.ab.ca.



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
DIVISION REPORT

Name: Councillor Joey Nafziger Division: 1
For Presentation at 10/15/2025 Committee of the Whole Meeting
From Date: 09/06/25 To Date: 10/10/25

Resident Comments:

Received complaint on generator running all hours of the night in Minburn to power
campers while renovating a home.

Received complaint regarding construction on Twp. Rd 490 and RR 85. Road closed
signs creating hazard with placement.

Received complaint on washboard and dust due to dry conditions.
Received call on Liefield School Property Tax Sale.

Received call on dry conditions possible construction project on Twp. Rd 492 east of
Hwy. 881.

Received call on plugged culvert on Twp. Rd. 490 between RR 83 and RR 84.

Received inquiry on how to locate property lines in Minburn.



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
DIVISION REPORT

Name: Councillor Eric Anderson Division: 2
For Presentation at 10/15/2025 Committee of the Whole Meeting
From Date: 09/06/25 To Date: 10/10/25

Resident Comments:

Nothing to report.



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
DIVISION REPORT

Name: Reeve Roger Konieczny Division: 3
For Presentation at 10/15/2025 Committee of the Whole Meeting
From Date: 09/06/25 To Date: 10/10/25

Resident Comments:

Discussed with Director of Operations Norm De Wet how effective the graders are in
dry conditions.

Received call about beaver undermining a road. Advised Director of Operations for him
to review.

Received thank you for the truck slow down signs on Twp Rd 522.



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
DIVISION REPORT

Name: Councillor Cliff Wowdzia

For Presentation at 10/15/2025

From Date: 99/06/25

Division: 4

Committee of the Whole Meeting

To Date: 10/10/25

Resident Comments:

Received call about coyote bounty.

Received call about calcium.



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
DIVISION REPORT

Name: Councillor Tara Kuzio Division: 5
For Presentation at 10/15/2025 Committee of the Whole Meeting
From Date: 09/06/25 To Date: 10/10/25

Resident Comments:
Request for yield signs at Twp Rd 504 and RR 125.
Spraying concern on RR 125 south of Twp Rd 514.

Concern with Canada Post rural post office closures.



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
DIVISION REPORT

Name: Councillor Carl Ogrodnick Division: 6
For Presentation at 10/15/2025 Committee of the Whole Meeting
From Date: 09/06/25 To Date: 10/10/25

Resident Comments:

- Numerous corner brushing concerns

- 161-162 brushing

- King's picture - Old Vegreville

- Ratepayer school bus route concern

- Brushing Twp Rd 523, RR 161 and 162

- Gravel RR 160

- Drainage concern - Alberta Transportation
- Washboard on corners

- Hwy 857 and Hwy 16A intersection

- Backsloping

- Turn on Grains Connect road

- Numerous complaints about Imperial Road and Emcon Road



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
DIVISION REPORT

Name: Deputy Reeve Kevin Bentley Division: 7
For Presentation at 10/15/2025 Committee of the Whole Meeting
From Date: 09/06/25 To Date: 10/10/25

Resident Comments:

Received complaint regarding the S¥2 of NW 28-53-15-W4M being completely covered
in weeds. Reported to Manager of Agriculture, Quentin Bochar.

Received request for brushing to move sight lines at the SW corner of Twp. Rd. 532
and RR 151. Reported to Manager of Agriculture, Quentin Bochar.



Councillor Name or

Request # Motion Number Request Title Request Responding Dept Response Response Date Status
Coyote Harvest |Operations to investigate and develop a Coyote Harvest
CR25-03 2025-ASB003 Incentive Incentive Program policy pending funding from Alberta Operations Ongoing
Program Professional Outfitters Society
Partnership not required with
Two Hills, as ALUS Coodinator a
ALUS Program  |Administration prepare the Terms of Reference for the Project !
CR25-34 2025-ASB022 & . p P g Operations independent coordinator. 19-Aug-25 Ongoing
Budget Advisory Committee .
Waiting on response from
Coordinator.
Partnership not required with
Two Hills, as ALUS Coodinator a
ALUS Program |Administration prepare a contract for sharing a coordinator . X . .
CR25-35 2025-ASB023 Operations independent coordinator. 19-Aug-25 Ongoing

Budget

with the County of Two Hills for the June ASB meeting

Waiting on response from
Coordinator.




	Agenda
	1. Call to Order
	2. Changes to Agenda and Adoption of Agenda
	3. Confimation of Minutes
	4. Delegations
	4.1 Edward Gushnowski
	4.2 James McCrimmon

	5. Reports for Discussion
	6. Councillor Requests
	6.1 Division Reports
	6.2 Councillor Request Report 2025

	7. Closed Session
	8. Open Session
	9. Motions arising out of the Closed Session
	10. Adjournment

	Name: Councillor Joey Nafziger
	Division: 1
	Resident Concerns: Received complaint on generator running all hours of the night in Minburn to power campers while renovating a home.
 
Received complaint regarding construction on Twp. Rd 490 and RR 85. Road closed signs creating hazard with placement. 
 
Received complaint on washboard and dust due to dry conditions. 
 
Received call on Liefield School Property Tax Sale.
 
Received call on dry conditions possible construction project on Twp. Rd 492 east of Hwy. 881.
 
Received call on plugged culvert on Twp. Rd. 490 between RR 83 and RR 84.
 
Received inquiry on how to locate property lines in Minburn. 
 
 
 

	Date: 10/15/2025
	From Date: 09/06/25
	To Date: 10/10/25
	Name_F0: Councillor Eric Anderson
	Division_F1: 2
	Resident Concerns_F2: Nothing to report.
	Date_F3: 10/15/2025
	From Date_F4: 09/06/25
	To Date_F5: 10/10/25
	Name_F6: Reeve Roger Konieczny
	Division_F7: 3
	Resident Concerns_F8: Discussed with Director of Operations Norm De Wet how effective the graders are in dry conditions.
 
Received call about beaver undermining a road. Advised Director of Operations for him to review.
 
Received thank you for the truck slow down signs on Twp Rd 522.
 
 
 

	Date_F9: 10/15/2025
	From Date_F10: 09/06/25
	To Date_F11: 10/10/25
	Name_F12: Councillor Cliff Wowdzia
	Division_F13: 4
	Resident Concerns_F14: Received call about coyote bounty.
 
Received call about calcium.
 
 
 

	Date_F15: 10/15/2025
	From Date_F16: 09/06/25
	To Date_F17: 10/10/25
	Name_F18: Councillor Tara Kuzio
	Division_F19: 5
	Resident Concerns_F20: Request for yield signs at Twp Rd 504 and RR 125.
 
Spraying concern on RR 125 south of Twp Rd 514.
 
Concern with Canada Post rural post office closures.
 

	Date_F21: 10/15/2025
	From Date_F22: 09/06/25
	To Date_F23: 10/10/25
	Name_F24: Councillor Carl Ogrodnick
	Division_F25: 6
	Resident Concerns_F26: - Numerous corner brushing concerns
- 161-162 brushing
- King's picture - Old Vegreville
- Ratepayer school bus route concern
- Brushing Twp Rd 523, RR 161 and 162
- Gravel RR 160 
- Drainage concern - Alberta Transportation
- Washboard on corners
- Hwy 857 and Hwy 16A intersection
- Backsloping
- Turn on Grains Connect road
- Numerous complaints about Imperial Road and Emcon Road

	Date_F27: 10/15/2025
	From Date_F28: 09/06/25
	To Date_F29: 10/10/25
	Name_F30: Deputy Reeve Kevin Bentley
	Division_F31: 7
	Resident Concerns_F32: Received complaint regarding the S½ of NW 28-53-15-W4M being completely covered in weeds.  Reported to Manager of Agriculture, Quentin Bochar.
 
Received request for brushing to move sight lines at the SW corner of Twp. Rd. 532 and RR 151. Reported to Manager of Agriculture, Quentin Bochar.
 

	Date_F33: 10/15/2025
	From Date_F34: 09/06/25
	To Date_F35: 10/10/25


